Lee, Jacky

From: clyeung@epd.gov.hk

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:13 PM

To: Lee, Jacky

Subject: Re: Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage
Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities

Attachments: Cheung Chau.xls; Tai O.xls

Dear Mr. Lee,

Your requested information of registered chemical waste producers are attached in below. Please
note that the lists are compiled based on information currently held in our database. Some
Chemical Waste Producers may have already changed their status without informing EPD.

There is no chemical spillage/leakage incident records in Cheung Chau and Tai O.

C.L. Yeung

for Director of Environmental Protection
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"Lee, Jacky" <Jacky.Lee2@atkinsglobal.com> To <clyeung@epd.qov.hks>
cc "Wong, Wing" <Wing.Wong@atkinsglobal.com>, "Leung, Mackie"
30/09/2011 17:57 <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>

Subject Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and
Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities

Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and
Disposal Facilities

EIA Study Land Contamination

Request for Information — Chemical Waste Producers and Chemical/Incidents Records

Dear Sirs,
Atkins China Ltd (ACL) in December 2010 have been commissioned by DSD to the Design and Construction of
Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities (Agreement No. CE

15/2010 DS). EIA studies including land contamination assessments are required under this Agreement.

For the EIA study, we would like to request your most up to date records with the following information:
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(1) License/registration of any properties within the Study area as chemical waste producer.
(2) Chemical spillage/leakage incident records for any properties within the Study area.

The existing information we have from the investigation stage are copied below for quick reference:

Chemical Waste Producers in Cheung Chau

Name of Registrant

Chung Shak Hei (C.C.) Home for the
Aged Ltd.

Caritas St. Paul Secondary School
Department of Health (Detail Service,
Narcotics & Drug Administration Unit)

Water Supplies Department

Fire Services Department

Director of Drainage Services

Chemical Waste Producers in Tai O

Name of Registrant

Address
Pake She, Cheung Chau, HK.

Peak Road, Cheung Chau
St. John Hospital, Cheung Chau

Hospital Road, Cheung Chau, N.T.

Tak Kwai Wan San Tsue, N.T.

Cheung Chau Fire Station, 1 Ping
Chong Road, Cheung Chau

I Pak Kok Tsui Road, Cheung
Chau, N.T.

Address

Nature of Business
Elderly Service

Education

Dental Service and Provide
Methadone treatment to opiate
abusers

Provision of water supplies and
attendant services
Fire Station

Sewage Treatment

Nature of Business

Fire Services Department 120 Tai O Road, Lantau Island, N.T. Fire Station
PCCW-HKT Limited Tai O Tel Exch, Shek Tsai Po Street, Tai O, Lantau Provision of Telephonic
Island, N.T. Services
Buddhist Fat Ho Memorial Tai O Road, Tai O, Lantau Island, N.T. Education

College

Your earliest reply, preferably by 7 October 2011 the latest, is highly appreciated.

If you have any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Jacky Lee

Assistant Environmental Consultant
Water & Environment

Atkins China Limited

& InERERAR

5/F Wharf T&T Centre

Harbour City, Tsim Sha Tsui

Kowloon Hong Kong

Direct: +852 2972 1715
Tel:  +852 2972 1000
Fax: +852 2881 0056
Website: www.atkinsglobal.com

A Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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(Attn: Mr. Jacky LEE, Assistant Environnental-Consultant)

By fax (2881 0056) & post

Dear Mr. LEE,

Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and
Disposal Facilities (Agreement No. CE 15/2010 DS)
Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

[ refer to your email dated 9.3.2012 pertaining to the captioned site.

(1) According to our record, dangerous goods license(s)/approval(s)
have been issued by this Department to the subject address,

with details as shown in Appendix A.

(i1) No incident record was found in connection with your given
conditions.

Should you have further questions, please feel free to contact the
undersigned or Ms. CHAN at 2733 7532.

Yours sincerely,

Vo

=y
i (WONG Sze-lut)

for Director of Fire Services

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter
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Appendix A

Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and
Disposal Facilities (Agreement No. CE 15/2010 DS)

Request for Information of Dangerous Goods

Location Type of Category/ Quantity | Method of
Dangerous Class Storage
Goods
Cheung Chau
Cheung Chau
Hospital Road Ethyl Alecohol | 5/1 Div2 | 500 litres DG Store
Cheung Chau 61
Hospital Road Oxygen 2/1 cyliders DG Store
Cheung Chau 63
Hospital Road Oxygen 2/1 cxliydurs DG Store
Bing Chong Ammonia,
Road Anbigios 2172 1,000 kg | DG Store
Tai O
Substances
Kut Hing Street, | giving off 11.375
Tai O, Lantau inflammable 5/1,2 &3 lit,res DG Store
vapour
Substances
. giving off
Ku't Hing Strest, inflammable 5/2Div. 1 36 litres II.l an approved
Tai O, Lantau pit
vapour
Shek Tsai Po
Street, Lantau . :
Ethyl Alcohol | 5 /1 Div. 2 80 litres | DG Store
Island
Shek Tsai Po
Street, Lantau 17
Island Oxygen gl cylinders DG Bhrs

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference Lo this letter
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